

Curriculum Vitae

Last name, First name: Schüz, Joachim

Gender: male

Nationality: German

Overall Scientific Expertise:

My main research areas are within cancer epidemiology, with a focus on childhood cancer (descriptive and analytical epidemiology on the aetiology of childhood cancer, principal investigator of several epidemiological studies, various presentations at scientific conferences and at meetings of decision-makers), radiation epidemiology (non-ionising and ionising radiation, analytical epidemiology on health effects of radiation, principal investigator of several epidemiological studies, various presentations at scientific conferences and at meetings of decision-makers, several contributions to public commissions), environmental exposures (methods of exposure assessment, environmental epidemiology and health effects, involved in several studies including pesticides or lifestyle factors) and biostatistics (statistical methods in medical research, teaching, mainly methodological research for observational studies).

Professional Experience

Years employed from – to	Title of position	Employer – name and location	Areas of professional specialization [▲]
2005-now	Head of Research Dep.	Institute of Cancer Epidemiology, Danish Cancer Society, Copenhagen	Cancer Epidemiology
2004-05	Associate Professor	Institute of Medical Biostatistics, Epidemiology and Informatics, University of Mainz, Germany	Epidemiology, Biostatistics
2002-04	Private Lecturer	Institute of Medical Biostatistics, Epidemiology and Informatics, University of Mainz, Germany	Epidemiology, Biostatistics
1998-02	Researcher	Institute of Medical Biostatistics, Epidemiology and Informatics, University of Mainz, Germany	Epidemiology, Biostatistics
1993-97	Researcher	Tumor Center Rhineland-Palatinate, Mainz, Germany	Cancer registration

Educational Background*

Year	Degree awarded	Educational Institution – name and location	Areas of educational specialization*
2002	Habilitation	University of Mainz, Germany	Medical Biostatistics, Epidemiology, Medical Informatics
1997	Ph.d. equiv.	University of Mainz, Germany	Epidemiology
1993	MSc equiv.	University of Heidelberg, Germany	Medical Informatics

* Until recently, the German academic educational system consisted of Habilitation (qualification for professorship), doctoral degree (Ph.d. equivalent), diploma (MSc equivalent)

Memberships in Scientific Advisory Bodies/Committees/Panels (if any):

SCENIHR

German Commission on Radiation Protection (SSK), WG on Non-Ionising Radiation

EU COST BM0704 Management Committee

Memberships in Learned Societies (if any):

Bioelectromagnetics Society

Memberships in Editorial Boards (if any):

Editor-in-Chief of Cancer Epidemiology (formerly Cancer Detection & Prevention)

Editorial Board Member of Bioelectromagnetics

Editorial Board Member of Open Epidemiology Journal

List of Publications:

Publication type	Count	Count First	Count Last
Original papers (peer reviewed)	66	27	13
Reviews (peer reviewed)	10	9	0
Letters (peer reviewed)	7	5	2
<i>Total</i>	82	40	15
Book chapters	5	3	2
Conference proceedings (articles)	14	10	3

Schüz J, Ahlbom A. Exposure to electromagnetic fields and the risk of childhood leukaemia: a review. *Radiat Prot Dosimetry* 2008; 132:202-11.

Schüz J et al. Molar pregnancy and childhood cancer: a population-based linkage study from Denmark. *Br J Cancer* 2007; 97:986-8.

Schüz J, Forman M. Birthweight by gestational age and childhood cancer. *Cancer Causes Control* 2007; 18:655-63.

Schüz J et al. Cellular telephone use and cancer risk: an update of a nationwide Danish cohort. *J Natl Cancer Inst* 2006; 98: 1707-13

Schüz J et al. Cellular phones, cordless phones, and the risk of gliomas and meningiomas (Interphone study group, Germany). *Am J Epidemiol* 2006, 163: 512-20

Schüz J et al. Atopic disease and childhood acute lymphoblastic leukemia. *Int J Cancer* 2003; 105:255-60

Schüz J et al. Cancer registration in Germany: current status, perspectives and trends in cancer incidence 1973-93. *J Epidemiol Biostat* 2000; 5:99-107